
FOIA Request dated Mar‐18‐2019

Date 3/18/2019 10:16 AM

From djetelina@flagshiptec.com on behalf of David Jetelina

Actionable/To amiller@slmud.org

FYI/CC slmud1@slmud.org

Hello Andrew,
Just called your office but was informed by Janice that you are working from the home office today.  We reviewed the Bond
Resolu�on over the weekend, are very interested in ge�ng a digital copy of the referenced Engineers Report.  A�ached please find
a FOIA request for that item.  Hopefully you have it with you and it is not too much trouble.
If anything please let me know,
All the best,
David J.
713.825.2372 tel
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David Jetelina 
18118 Lakeside Lane 

Nassau Bay, Texas 77058 
713-825-2372   dj@flagshiptec.com  

 
March 18, 2019 
 
San Leon Municipal Utility District 
443 24th St.  
San Leon, TX 77539 
Attn: Mr. Andrew Miller, District Manager    via email: amiller@slmud.org 
 
Re: Freedom of Information Request for documents from San Leon MUD 
 
Dear Mr. Miller, 
 
Thank you for your all of your assistance to date which has been greatly appreciated & helpful. I 
am working with a number of San Leon Citizens who will greatly benefit from having the 
following information available. 
 
This request is made under the Freedom of Information Act.  I hereby request copies of the 
following records: 
 
1) Copy of the Engineering Report referenced in the San Leon MUD Bond Resolution dated 

February 12, 2019. 
 

The request for records is made to better understand decision making used by the SL MUD in 
consideration of the proposed Bond Election in May of 2019.  This request is submitted in good 
faith for the benefit of the land owners within the SL MUD district. 
 
I am a property owner and water service customer of the SL MUD.  
 
I request a waiver of all fees for this request.  Disclosure of the requested information to me is in 
the public interest because it is likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of the 
operations or activities of the government.  I am willing to pay fees for this request up to a 
maximum of $20. If you have any questions regarding this request please contact me 
immediately at 713-825-2372 or email dj@flagshiptec.com .  Paper or electronic records are 
acceptable.  Please email electronic records.  Alternately I will pickup paper copies of records at 
the SL MUD office. 
 
Time is of the essence in consideration that the SL MUD is proposing a Bond Election which is 
scheduled for May 4, 2019.  
 
I look forward to your prompt response. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
David Jetelina 



RE: FOIA Request dated Mar‐18‐2019

Date 3/18/2019 11:09 AM

From amiller@slmud.org on behalf of Andrew Miller

Actionable/To djetelina@flagshiptec.com

FYI/CC manchaca@gmail.com; slmud1@slmud.org; sdoncarlos@rsg‐llp.com

Good morning!

Yes, I'm working from home today; I live only a few miles from the tank farm fire going on in Deer Park and I wanted to be
with the family in the event we need to evacuate. 

Regarding your request, the report that is referenced in the Bond Resolution discusses "the additional works, land,
improvements, facilities, plants, equipment, and appliances to be purchased, acquired and constructed by the District,
together with maps, plats, profiles and data showing and explaining such report." We included the cost breakdown of the
associated projects in the initial email. However, the remaining documents are not able to be released as they are related to
our infrastructure. While I understand you are simply trying to formulate a better understanding of the upcoming bond, there
is a security concern with these documents getting into public circulation and becoming utilized for nefarious intent. At the
upcoming town halls we will be discussing in greater detail the proposed projects and of course we are always available at the
office ﴾or remotely as my case is today!﴿ to answer any questions you may have.
 
‐‐ 
Andrew Miller
District Manager
San Leon MUD
 

On 2019‐03‐18 10:16:04‐05:00 David Jetelina wrote:

Hello Andrew,
Just called your office but was informed by Janice that you are working from the home office today.  We reviewed the Bond
Resolu�on over the weekend, are very interested in ge�ng a digital copy of the referenced Engineers Report.  A�ached please
find a FOIA request for that item.  Hopefully you have it with you and it is not too much trouble.
If anything please let me know,
All the best,
David J.
713.825.2372 tel
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